# Meeting Minutes CHESTERMERE CURLING CLUB MEETING

Monday September 9th, 2023 – 7:00PM

Sandbox Café

www.chestermerecurling.com

# **Regular Business**

1) Call the meeting to order 7:10.

# 2) Minutes of the last meetings held March 21st, 2023

a) Motion to adopt minutes-Katherine

Second: Christine

Carried

# 3) Treasurers Report (see attached)

a) Motion to adopt Treasurers Report:

Motion: Cindy

Second: Brian

Carried

Discussion re need to pay GST as revenue over \$30,000 per year

# 4) Ice Report

- a) September 20th is the date to put the ice in. Ice will be put in by October 1st.
- b) October 5<sup>th</sup> will be first practice ice.
- c) George will no longer be assisting with putting the ice in. Please notify Brian if you can help.
- d) Brian will order 2 boot buoys and mops.
- e) Nick will investigate purchase of stabilizers from casino funds as Juniors and seniors use them.
- f) The Blades were shipped and sharpened before the end of the curling season.
- 5) Senior's Curling League Report- 28 players. Teams are full.

# **Past Business**

#### Call to Order at 7:10

#### 1) Year End Party

a) Positive comments were received regarding the Year End Party at Global Fusion.

#### 2) Results of the Calgary & Area City Championships

a) Thursday team made the finals.
 Mixed and Open finished second.

## 3) Club Championship results

a) Our ladies' team qualified in the Provincials in Hannah and played their best.

# 4) Try Curling event March 20th

a) We received \$800 from Curling Alberta and Marla reported the event went well.

## 5) New Curling Rink layout by Brian

a) Brian says they will not add three 16" walkways between the sheets.

## **6) Other Past Business**

# **New Business**

#### 1) Intent to Play numbers

a) Monday Men's we are at 10 teams. We had 10 teams last year.

b) Tuesday Ladies we are at 7 teams. We had the same 7 teams last year.

c) Wednesday Modified Mixed we are at 7 teams.

We had 6 teams last year.

d) Thursday Mixed we have 7 teams Last year we had 6 Teams.

e) Friday Open we have 12teams We had the same 12 teams last year.

- f) Stirling Curling has 6 teams in the Morning and 4 teams in the Afternoon on Fridays. This is the same as last year.
- g) Our Thursday Morning Senior Curling League is completely full again with 8 people on the Waitlist.

# 2) Energizer Night (September 11<sup>th</sup>)

a) Rod Trickey has volunteered to man our table. Adam volunteered to assist. Nick will be at a City Hall meeting regarding Chestermere recreation and therefore unavailable.

#### 3) Final Registration details using Curling I/O

a) Curling I/O fees have increased from \$13 to \$17 (almost 31% increase)

#### 4) CCA Curling Fees

- a) Evening league fees remain the same at \$1100/team
- b) Senior league fees remain the same at \$70 (full season) or \$50 (half season)
- c) Adult learn to curl fees stay the same at \$100 (no Curling Alberta Fee required for learn to curl or junior)
- d) Stirling remains the same at \$200/team regardless if you have 2 or the maximum of 4 on the team and must pay the CA \$17 fee.
- e) CRCA fees are required for all curlers

#### 5) Tentative 2023/2024 Schedule

a) Attached to agenda

#### 6) Casino

a) We won't hear about our next casino event until 2027/Q2, 3½ years since our November 2023 event.

#### 7) Toolshed Brewery

a) CCA was to receive \$600 from the sale of Lazer Lager in the Sandbox Café for us to spend on Junior curling. The invoice was sent but funds have not been confirmed as received.

## 8) CCA Liability Policy

a) Increased by \$100. This policy is the same as last year.

#### 9) GST-to be paid yearly as we are not exempt.

#### 10)End Board carpets were used without permission

- a) This happened during the summer and were used on the concrete floor.
- b) Marla and Brian made Jody aware. She had the rink staff clean them and roll them up and put signs on them saying property of the Curling Club. No one seems to know who pulled the out and used them.

#### 11) Club Coach Youth Courses are available in Strathmore and the Calgary Winter Club this fall

a) Marla will advertise to say that anyone who would like to take the course and help with the Junior Curling League, then our club will reimburse them for the cost of the course.

#### 12) Companies Interested in purchasing advertising decals frozen in the ice

a) Cut off dates to receive logo was September 1<sup>st</sup>. Price is \$400.00 per logo. Global Fusion has asked Brian to put in 2 logos.

Lisa will talk to Township 24 Brewery re purchasing logos to be put in the ice at Christmas Break. Brian puts City of Chestermere logos in the ice as they provide yearly funds to the club.

### 13) Youth Curling expenses that we could consider for Casino money funding

It benefits our club when we can spend casino money on youth curling initiatives, because for every dollar we spend on Juniors we can spend a dollar on Adult ice rental etc.

There are 2 new opportunities coming up besides our Junior Curling League...

- a) Brighetta Nelson, Could use the ice on Friday after Stirling from 3:30 to 5:00.
- b) Olympus Boxing juniors need to know numbers

#### 14) Rockyview Grant Funding

- a) Any word on when the next Grant Funding event is happening
- b) Anything we should be applying for (e.g.: Chronocurl or Rock Hawk timing system) Discussion re possible use of Casino funds to purchase and use by Jr. Curlers.

#### 15)CYCA may book ice time for their league play on Sunday's before Christmas

- a) Marla suggests that we probably should not offer to cover these ice times since it could end up being quite a few weeks. We don't want to use up all of our Casino money too quickly since we have to make it last 3 1/2 years until our next Casino is available. The CYCA has monies to cover ice rental from fees collected from the players from the casino fund.
- b) Discussion occurred regarding putting the idea forward as it is good to promote Chestermere Curling. Katherine will be the liaison to coordinate with Indus or Strathmore.

### 16) Should we consider an entry for the 2025 Country Fair Parade

a) No one was available to coordinate the use of the Curling Alberta truck for this year's parade, but perhaps we could do it next year. We need advance notice to book it for next year.

## 17) Wednesday Night coordinator required

- a) Trevor Nociar is not curling on Wednesday nights so we require a new coordinator.
- b) Adam Taylor, will cover the position and distribute a notice to members to request a replacement.

### 18) AGM Date-Thursday October 26th, 2024 at 7:30.

Cindy will be resigning next year so we will be looking for Treasurer.

#### 19) Other New Business

Brian and Trevor are willing to provide an education session on rock preparation. It was suggested they do a video that members can watch at their own convenience. Nick will discuss this further with Brianre planning this.

Lisa brought forwards concerns regarding the playoff schedule for Friday night curling. This will be discussed prior to playoffs in the 2024-2025 season.

# **Close of Business**

- 1) Date of Next Meeting October 16th, 2024 at 7:30
- 2) Motion to Adjourn at 8:55 p.m.: Andy

Minutes by Sharon Woronuk

2024/2025 CCA SCHEDULE - On 3 Sheets 18 games needed if Odd number of teams	
	Supt. 4, 2024
10 Teams 7 Teams 7 Teams 7 Teams 7 Teams	Salurday
24 25 26 27	28
0 29 29 1 2 3 4	5 Possibly the First Practice Ice Time for Chestermere Curling Association members?
6 Adult Reinscher 7 Exhibition 8 Draw 1 9 Draw 1 10 Draw 1 11	12 Practice Ice Practice Ice from 1 pm till 3 pm on Saturdays.
13 Thanksgiving 14 Thanksgiving 15 Draw 2 16 Draw 2 17 Draw 2 18	Practice Ice
20 21 Draw 1 22 Draw 3 23 Draw 3 24 Draw 3 25	25 Practice Ice
N 27 28 Draw 2 29 Draw 4 30 Draw 4	2 Practice I.ce
3 Lto C Start 4 Draw 3 5 Draw 5 6 Draw 5 7 Draw 4 8	-
10 11 Draw 4 12 Draw 6 13 Draw 6 14 Draw 5 15	-
17 Grey Cup 18 Draw 5 19 Draw 7 20 Draw 7 21 Draw 6 22	$\overline{}$
D 24 25 Draw 6 26 Draw 8 27 Draw 8 28 Draw / 29	30 Practice Ice
1 2 Draw 7 3 Draw 9 4 Draw 9 5 Draw 8 6	-
8 9 Draw 8 10 Draw 10 11 Draw 10	14 Practice Ice
15 16 Draw 9 17 Draw 11 18 Draw 11 19 Draw 10	21 Practice to
23 No Curling 24 No Curling 25 Xmas 26 No Curling 27	28
D/J 29 No Curling 30 No Curling 31 No Curling 1 NEW YEARS 2 Draw 11 3 No Curling	4 Practice Ice
J 5 Junior Clinic 6 Draw 10 7 Draw 12 8 Draw 12 9 Draw 12 10 Draw 11	11 Practice Ice
15 Draw 13 16	18 Practice Ice
19 20 Draw 12 21 Draw 14 22 Draw 14 23 Draw 14 24	22
F 2 3 Draw 14 4 Draw 16 5 Draw 16 6 Draw 16 7 Draw 14	1 Praticuo Tos
Draw 15 11 Draw 17 12 Draw 17 13 Draw 17 14	$\rightarrow$
No Curling 17 FAMILY DAY 18 Ice 19 Maintenance	22 Practice Ice
M 23 24 Playoffs 25 Draw 18 26 Draw 18 27 Draw 18 28	_
3 Playoffs 4 Playoffs 5 Playoffs 6 Playoffs 7	8 Practice tos
16 Junior Boresiel 17 No Curling 18 Playoffs 19 Playoffs 20	88 22 Year End Purry Possible date for Party at Global Fusion?
25 26 27	Year End Party
M/A 30 31 1 2 3 4	5 Yvar Emiliany Possible date for Party at Global Fusion?
7 8 9 10 11	
20 10	96
CO 010 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50
Adult Refresher Curling Clinic Sunday October 6th-1:00 till 4:00pm. Ice Rental Charged Junior/Senior Rates	
No Curling for Thursday Mixed on Halloween.	
Learn to Curl League for Adults Begins on November 3rd 7:00 pm -8:30 pm - Ice Rental charged at Junior/Senior Rates	tics
Exhibition games will be the same draw times and number of sheets used as each weeknight game, these games wil	Exhibition games will be the same draw times and number of sheets used as each weeknight game, these games will not be able to be determined until Registration is cut off near Sept 25th, no Exhibition game for leagues with odd number of teams.
Free Practice Ice for Chestermere Curling Association Members run from 1:00 pm till 3:00 pm Saturdays.	
Mixed Bonspiel will be combined with Indus Curling Club, number of sheets will be determined one week before start when Registration is cut off. Ice required Friday Evening, Saturday all day, Sunday Morning	t when Registration is cut off. Ice required Friday Evening, Saturday all day, Sunday Morning
February 17 to February 21. (during Family Day week) Please do not book any schook on the curling fee this week - the Nociars will flood and do ice maintenance	k = the Nociars will flood and do ice maintenance.
Year End Party will likely be at Global Fusion again. We could choose March 22, March 29 or April 5th?	
For Playoffs, the number of sheets needed per night cannot be determined until regular league play is complete in Mid February.	February.
Service Control of the Control of th	
SCHOT CHIME IS SCHOOLED I HURSDAY FROTTINGS FROM TO FOR All III INDIA SHARINE OCCODES I /III	
Sturling Curling Dates and Times — Friday 10:00 am till 12:00 pm, Friday 1:00 pm till 3:00 pm Starting October 25th.	ober 25th. And 9:00 pm to 10:00 pm on a weeknight if there is interest
If there is a City Championship organized for 2025 then we will require 1 sheet of kee on March 19th for a Playoff Game between Wed & Friday Aggregate teams.	yoff Game between Wed & Friday Aggregate teams.
Turker Coulded by Andread County of County of County of the County of th	
annot cuting a sericulated tot annual, street noons from the assessment of the series	III, demina J. J. Andrew



Contact office for details.



# CHESTERMERE CURLING ASSOCIATION (1985) 201 West Chestermere Drive, CHESTERMERE, Alberta T1X 1B2 www.chestermerecurling.com or REC Office (403) 272-7170

Date: September 1, 2024

To Potential Advertisers.

The Chestermere Curling Association has been an active community sporting group in Chestermere for over 35 years. Our Association offers exceptional curling opportunities to Men, Women, Juniors, and Seniors. Our curling community consists of hundreds of evening league players along with daytime senior, weekend junior, weekend doubles, and multiple school programs. The 3 curling sheets are located in the Chestermere Recreation Centre and operate from the beginning of October to the end of March. Overlooking the curling sheets is The Sandbox Game Café & Lounge which is frequented by the general public looking for refreshments and snacks, game café groups and curling enthusiasts excited to watch a curling game.

Each year, we offer advertising opportunities for companies where we will embed their logo into the ice at the home end of the curling rink. Each sheet is capable of 4 decals approximately 2' x 4'. All 3 sheets have excellent visibility from the lounge.

We offer advertising at \$400 per season or \$1000 for 3 seasons (plus GST). This price provides the advertiser with one decal frozen into each sheet of ice (3 decals total). Advertisers can provide their own ice decals, or we can arrange to have them professionally generated at an extra cost.

Our curling association and membership are pleased to have your company consider our ice for your marketing needs. I am certain you will find ice decal exposure an effective method for reaching your advertising audience.

For additional information or to order advertising, please contact the Chestermere Curling Association by email at <a href="mailto:info@chestermerecurling.com">info@chestermerecurling.com</a>.

Sincerely,

Nick Woronuk President – Chestermere Curling Association

#### Email sent August 26, 2024

Subject: You're Invited: Chestermere MDP Community Partner Meeting

Good afternoon.

As a valued recreation and sports organization in the City of Chestermere, we would like to invite you to participate in an exciting and important initiative that will help shape the future of our City.

The City of Chestermere is updating its Municipal Development Plan (MDP) to ensure sustainable growth and development for the next 25 years. The new MDP will establish a vision for the City and guide future growth, land use and development, economic opportunities, public spaces, and infrastructure. The vision and policies identified in the new MDP will provide direction and guidance for Chestermere's tomorrow.

#### Why your input matters:

We are eager to gather your feedback on key topics including:

- · Housing availability:
- Infrastructure and operational costs;
- Managing our tax base and service delivery;
- Enabling cost-effective growth and development;
- Supporting the social needs of our community;
- Providing recreational opportunities; and
- Seeking to continue the unique Chestermere identity.

#### **Community Partner Meeting Details**

Join us for a Community Partner meeting where we will provide detailed information on the MDP update and seek your valuable insights.

**RSVP:** Please reply to this email to specify your preferred timeslot from the options below. Kindly provide the names and contact information of the representatives who will be attending.

#### Date/Time options:

Monday, September 9, 2024 (1 – 2:30 p.m.)

OR

Wednesday, September 11, 2024 (7:30 – 9 p.m.)

Location: City Hall, Council Chambers (105 Marina Road, Chestermere, AB)

For more information on the MDP update, please visit <a href="www.thecityofchestermere.ca/mdp">www.thecityofchestermere.ca/mdp</a>. We look forward to hearing from you!

Sincerely.

The Municipal Development Plan Project Team <a href="mdp@chestermere.ca">mdp@chestermere.ca</a> 403-207-7075 ext. 7789